REQUEST FOR BOARD ACTION

HENDERSON COUNTY
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

MEETING DATE: February 5, 2024

SUBJECT: Purchase and Installation of BRCC TEDC Building Furniture Package
PRESENTER: Bryan Rhodes, HC Capital Projects Construction Manager
ATTACHMENTS: Yes

1. Dr. R. Chad Merrill request email.
2. BRCC MRTS FY23-24 Planned Projects

SUMMARY OF REQUEST:

The Board is requested to approve the BRCC MRTS Unassigned line item, of $89,424.00, to purchase
a furniture package for the TEDC Building Lobbies and Conference Hall.

BOARD ACTION REQUESTED:

The Board is requested to accept Dr. R Chad Merrill’s request, to move the BRCC MRTS unassigned
line item of $89,424.00, to TEDC Building Furniture Package for Lobbies and Conference Hall, and
direct staff to move forward with the project.

Suggested Motion:

I move the Henderson County Board of Commissioners accept Dr. R Chad Merrill’s request, to move
the BRCC MRTS unassigned line item of 389,424.00, to TEDC Building Furniture Package for
Lobbies and Conference Hall, and direct staff to move forward with the project.



Bryan Rhodes

From: Chad Merrill <chadm@blueridge.edu>

Sent: Monday, January 22, 2024 10:12 AM

To: Bryan Rhodes

Cc: Marshall Morris

Subject: Blue Ridge Community College MRTS 2023-24
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Bryan Rhodes,
cc: Marshall Morris

After an internal assessment and list of needs and requests, | suggest we request the use of our undesignated MRTS line
item for the furniture in TEDC including lobbies and the Conference Hall.

Thank you,
Chad Merrill

R. Chad Merrill, Ed.D.
Vice President for General Administration

(828) 694-1704
chadm@blueridge.edu

BIueRTflge

COMMUNITY COLLEGE
Blue Ridge Community College empowers individuals with knowledge and skills to enrich our communities and

build a competitive workforce.

E-mail correspondence to and from this address is subject to the North Carolina Public Records Law. (NCGS.Ch.132)
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